Rt 8, Trederick, Md. 21701
630,74

Dear Congresauan Ldwards, Jisarest in

While your silence is not indicative of/what I have suspested to you relating
to what I believe is the initial fraud and conspiracy to comrdit fraud in fixoun's
alleged gift of his personal papers to the Archives and subsequent tax writeoffs,
I send you the relevant law as it was seit to me Ly the then frerivist, fr. Robert
Bahmor, wnder date of Novarber 14, 1966. )

The presmt irckivist, Dr. Jancs B, fthoads, was then Jnlmer's assistant and wes in
peccoial charge of the JPX archive.

Ag you willses, what is enclosed is from “"Federal Property cnd fudnintrativ: Seriices,"
berinuing with pege 63,

‘hc uaricing of poges 9 and 80 was by the Archivist, 1ot siee

I belicy: that this proves my contention, thasw before a gIf4 subject to any condi-
tions can be wecented there must be two deferminations at the least an. thoy uway not
be other than in writing, is they were in +!1e case of the JMK gs*zte's sc-cnlled ritt.

T had forgotien vhere I had this -Lled. until eurrent writing oompellad my saarching
a};tanu:'wa files of corvespondence with the Archives.

&t the riak of adding o what ean be dntarprated ar pasmrzote, I 401) you oy
belief tuat I au currently ocing used in = way I cennot izors to contrive a liizan=
Ehslicinan defanne,

-

Hoither of wo has tise for details unlesa you uv*" de you went ‘thers Befere you
can lelt me loigw, 1T Fou do, T idll have oo D_u Sed the deatd of whet T hawve Lo4d &dde
my other writiny toc coi .pl o in erlos Hms I nayr Qo whet I esn Yo nullify this further
eclort o obatruet jusilso that ray slso be conspiratorial.

My asirehensicn is tzat because 1 an without means or influenee it con be arvanzed
for this to become available to the defense by cirewrventing se. 3ut becouss ¢f thwe
sltuation I could not b iygnored without risking an in-court disasker,

Had I hed % oeans, T would have published what I huve roceived and in o form that
I believe cun and would fiustrate this acwest toying with tne law and justice, indeed,
with sociedy. Widle o fiisnd who is olso overly busy 'dth court deadlines sesks to
borrow the zonuy so we can publish this I am taying %o get 1t ready rnow for publicaticile

While I hawe dane what I will sugsest with tids friend as the recipleont, orited him
to preserve the analysis 1 wrote orior to any such use as I anticipate vo sstvablich that
the analysis is not ex post facto, becsuse of Jour position X would aporeciate it if to
that some end you keep this letter .ith the postmarked emvalope. If I anm coriveh, the
value would be to you aui the country, not to ma,

What has hapoened 1g that I have been glven what has besn denied to me through six
years of requests, an official docuwent that can bu used to validate all scrts of White
House crime, including the Fielding brealce

Sincarely,

Harold Weisberg



